
CITY OF CEDARBURG 
MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2017 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
A meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on 
Monday, September 11, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, 
Cedarburg, WI, in the Council Chambers.  
           

AMENDED AGENDA 
(Addition of Closed Session – Item 11) 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  - Mayor Kip Kinzel 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
4.        ROLL CALL:  Present – 

 
 
 
Excused - 

Common Council – Mayor Kip Kinzel, Council Members   
Jack Arnett, Dick Dieffenbach, Rick Verhaalen, Mitch 
Regenfuss, Patricia Thome, Mike O’Keefe 
 
Council Member John Czarnecki 

   
5. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES* - August 28, 2017 
 
7. COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a 

listed agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council.  At this time 
individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 minutes, time 
extensions at the discretion of the Mayor.  No action can be taken on items not listed 
except as a possible referral to committees, individuals or a future Council agenda item. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
* A. Consider Resolution No. 2017-15 commending Fiddleheads for Small Business 

of the Year award; and action thereon 
 
* B. Consider bids received for the 2017 asphalt pavement repair program; and action 

thereon 
 
* C. Consider extension of cash farm lease with Roden Echo Valley, LLC for 2018; 

and action thereon 
 
 D. Consider Mayor Kinzel’s reappointment of Joseph Dorr and Blaine Hilgendorf to 

the Light and Water Commission (terms expire 09/30/20) and appointment of 
Kerry Tharp to the Public Art Commission (term expires 04/30/19); and action 
thereon  

  

Page 1 of 33



* E. Consider payment of bills for the period 08/31/17 through 09/05/17, transfers for 
the period 08/23/17 through 09/05/17, and payroll for the period 08/13/17 through 
08/26/17; and action thereon 

 
*** F. Consider License Applications; and action thereon 
    
   1. Consider approval of new Operators License applications for the period 

ending June 30, 2018 for Margaret Dobson, Madilyn M. Hill, Jake E. 
Krajenka, John M. Padberg, and Matthew T. Robinson; and action thereon 

 
 2. Consider approval of renewal Operators License applications for the 

period ending June 30, 2018 for Marilyn S. Fisher, Christina N. 
Gabrielson, Josh P. McCutcheon, Jeffrey O. Peterson, and Hailey E. 
Weissinger; and action thereon 

  
9.       REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
* A. Administrator’s Report 
* B. Building Inspector’s Report – August 2017 
   
10. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
** A. Comments and suggestions from citizens 
 B. Comments and announcements by Council Members  

C. Mayor’s Report  
 
11.     ADJOURNMENT- CLOSED SESSION 
 

It is anticipated the Common Council will adjourn to closed session pursuant to State 
Statutes 19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchasing of public properties, the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, more specifically, to 
discuss possible negotiations with BMO Harris Bank for the purchase of property on 
Columbia Road.  Approval of closed session minutes of 08/31/17.  

 
12.     RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Individual members of various boards, committees, or commissions may attend the above meeting.  It 
is possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City board,  committee or commission 
pursuant to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  
This notice does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is 
given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 

 
* Information attached for Council; available through City Clerk’s Office.   
** Citizen comments should be primarily one-way, from citizen to the Council.  Each citizen who wishes to 

speak   shall be accorded one opportunity at the beginning of the meeting and one opportunity at the end 
of the meeting.  Comments should be kept brief.  If the comment expressed concerns a matter of public 

Page 2 of 33



policy, response from the Council will be limited to seeking information or acknowledging that the citizen 
has been understood.  It is out of order for anyone to debate with a citizen addressing the Council or for 
the Council to take action on a matter of public policy.  The Council may direct that the concern be placed 
on a future agenda.  Citizens will be asked to state their name and address for the record and to speak 
from the lectern for the purposes of recording their comments. 

*** Information available through the Clerk’s Office. 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 

E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us 
 
09/08/17 ckm  

Page 3 of 33

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


 CITY OF CEDARBURG     CC20170828-1 

                                                             COMMON COUNCIL UNAPPROVED 

August 28, 2017 

        

A regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, was held on 

Monday, August 28, 2017, at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, second floor, Council 

Chambers.   Mayor Kinzel called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

ROLL CALL: Present  -  Common Council:   Mayor Kip Kinzel, Council Members John 

Czarnecki, Jack Arnett, Dick Dieffenbach, Rick Verhaalen, Mitch 

Regenfuss, Patricia Thome, Mike O’Keefe  

  

                       Also Present - City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, Director of Public 

Works and Engineering Tom Wiza, Police Chief Tom Frank, City 

Clerk Constance McHugh, Wastewater Superintendent Erick Hackert, 

City Attorney Michael Herbrand, Economic Development 

Coordinator Mary Sheffield; interested citizens and news media 

 

STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

At Mayor Kinzel’s request, City Clerk McHugh verified that notice of this meeting was provided to 

the public by forwarding the agenda to the City’s official newspaper, the News Graphic, to all news 

media and citizens who requested copies, and by posting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open 

Meetings law.  Citizens present were welcomed and encouraged to provide their input during the 

citizen comment portion of the meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Council Member Thome said she does not remember making the following statement on page 5 of 

the August 11, 2017 minutes:  “Council Member Thome stated that possibly the Public Works 

facility could be tied to the system, similar to the Library camera that is in use”.  She asked that 

Deputy Clerk Kletzien verify this. 

 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Dieffenbach, to approve 

the minutes of the August 14, 2018 Common Council meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION OF POLICE CHIEF TO DENY NEW OPERATOR 

LICENSE APPLICATION OF FAITH Y. SUMMERFIELD 

 

Chief Frank said that he is recommending the Council deny the application of Faith Y. Summerfield 

for a bartender license based on her arrest and conviction record, which includes operating while 

intoxicated, possession of drug paraphernalia, and several citations for operating after revocation. 

 

Ms. Summerfield said she realizes she made a lot of mistakes but the last offense was eight years 

ago.  She asked the Council to reconsider her application. 

 

Page 4 of 33



COMMON COUNCIL CC20170828-2 

August 28, 2017 UNAPPROVED 

 

Motion made by Council Member O’Keefe, seconded by Council Member Czarnecki, to deny the 

operator license application of Faith Y. Summerfield based on the recommendation of Chief Frank.  

Motion carried with Council Members Czarnecki, Dieffenbach, Verhaalen, Regenfuss, Thome and 

O’Keefe voting aye and Council Member Arnett abstaining. 

 

CONSIDER APPLICATION OF AT JJ’S, LLC, W62 N559 WASHINGTON AVENUE, 

CEDARBURG, WI, 53012, AMBUR VANCE, AGENT, PREMISES TO BE LICENSED:  

W62 N559 WASHINGTON AVENUE, KNOWN AS AT JJ’S, FOR A CLASS “B’ BEER 

AND “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

Motion made by Council Member Verhaalen, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve the 

application of AT JJ’s LLC, Ambur Vance, agent, for a Class “B” beer and “Class B” liquor license 

for AT JJ’s, W62 N559 Washington Avenue, conditioned upon the surrender of the current license 

by licensee Sheila Rzentkowski.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

CONSIDER REQUEST TO FILL WASTEWATER TREATMENT OPERATOR POSITION 
 

Superintendent Hackert said there is an operator vacancy due to a recent resignation.  He is 

requesting authorization to fill this vacancy.   

 

Council Member Arnett inquired about the rate of pay.  He suggested exploring the possibility of 

increasing the hourly rate.  Superintendent Hackert said the starting rate of pay for an operator is 

$23 per hour up to $27 per hour.  The range for advanced operators is $25-$30 per hour.  He said 

the hourly rate was recently raised; however, there has not been an increase in applicants.  He is 

reviewing the requirement that operators live within a 20 minute radius. 

 

Council Member Arnett suggested Superintendent Hackert consider ways to attract applicants and 

retain employees and present them to the Council for consideration. 

 

Motion made by Council Member Dieffenbach, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to authorize 

the hiring of a Wastewater Operator to fill a vacancy due to a recent resignation.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

PAYMENT OF BILLS 

 

Motion made by Council Member Czarnecki, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve the 

payment of the bills for the period 08/02/17 through 08/17/17, transfers for the period 08/12/17 

through 08/22/17, and payroll for the period 07/30/17 through 08/12/17.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

DISCUSS INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIREMENTS AND TIMING OF FUTURE 

HIGHWAY 60 BUSINESS PARK DEVELOPMENT 

 

Director Wiza said in 1998 the City of Cedarburg acquired the 60 acre Kohlwey farm on Highway 

60 with the intent of ultimately developing a second business park. The main challenge for this site 

at the time was that municipal sewer and water were virtually unavailable. 

 

Page 5 of 33



COMMON COUNCIL CC20170828-3 

August 28, 2017 UNAPPROVED 

 

In 2007 the City created TID No. 2 as a means to fund the required infrastructure, but due to the 

downturn in the economy, nothing more than preliminary engineering was completed. This turned 

out to be a blessing of sorts, as many other communities struggled with failing TIF’s, where major 

municipal borrowings for constructed infrastructure produced no increment. 

 

Director Wiza discussed the infrastructure that has been built.   In the last ten years, significant 

progress has been made to extend sewer and water closer to the Business Park site. The City 

completed construction of the Sheboygan Road regional sewer lift station, including sewer and 

water main crossings under Cedar Creek. Cedarburg Light & Water completed an essential 12” 

diameter water main loop in Susan Lane with the Fairfield Manor West Subdivision, and also 

extended 12” water main in Sheboygan Road to the south line of The Glen at Cedar Creek 

Subdivision. 

 

Through a development agreement, the City required Cornerstone Development to further extend 

sewer and water to the north line of The Glen at Cedar Creek Subdivision, with appropriate 

oversizing credits issued for the 21” diameter sanitary sewer and 12” diameter water mains. 

 

If approved, proposed multifamily development plans submitted by Duey Stroebel will further 

extend the sewer and water mains another 660 feet north along Sheboygan Road.  Once the Stroebel 

site is built out, the City will have some viable options to complete the final leg of the Business 

Park utilities.  Assuming the Stroebel proposal is completed, he estimated it would cost about 

$750,000 to fund the remaining infrastructure. 

 

Council Member Dieffenbach asked if the land is of interest to anyone.  Director Wiza said it is 

possible another entity may be interested in purchasing it, but the right buyer would need to be 

found.  He said typically developers partner with municipalities on projects of this nature. 

 

Council Member Arnett said the Economic Development Board asked that this matter be discussed 

at the Council level.  He said there must be another entity, such as the Community Development 

Authority (CDA), that can take the lead on this.  Also to be determined is who the City is looking to 

attract to the Business Park. 

 

Council Member Regenfuss suggested a backwards approach be taken.  This would involve 

determining options or a plan as to what can be done with the site and how much it will cost. 

 

Council Member Czarnecki said he and Planner Censky did a preliminary sketch of what the site 

can be used for.  The sketch was shown to two developers to obtain their opinions.  Both said they 

were not interested in this site at this time.  He said generally developers want a site that is ready to 

go in terms of utilities.  This site is hard to market.  He said a competitive advantage is needed to 

attract companies to the Business Park. 

 

Council Member Thome said there are certain steps the Council must get to first in order to prepare 

itself for opportunities. 

 

Council Member Arnett asked how the CDA could be involved. 

 

Page 6 of 33



COMMON COUNCIL CC20170828-4 

August 28, 2017 UNAPPROVED 

 

Council Member Czarnecki said neither the Economic Development Board nor CDA has 

experience in development.  He suggested an ad hoc group with expertise sketch out a basic plan. 

 

Council Member Dieffenbach said the land is an asset sitting there doing nothing and suggested it 

may be necessary to get rid of it.  He also suggested talking to people from Forward Cedarburg, 

who developed the first business park, to see if there is any interest by this group. 

 

Attorney Herbrand said there is interest in moving development along and suggested staff and 

possibly experts discuss this and bring back to the Council recommendations on how to move 

forward.  Ehlers could assist with the TID pro-forma. 

 

Council Member Arnett suggested Economic Development Board and CDA members be asked if 

they would be willing to donate time on this.   

 

Council Members Thome, Arnett, and Czarnecki agreed to get together to begin to formulate a plan 

for the Highway 60 Business Park. 

 

LICENSE APPLICATIONS 

 

Motion made by Council Member Czarnecki, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to authorize the 

issuance of new Operators licenses for the period ending June 30, 2018 to Paige M. Kleinhans, John 

L. Pryor, and Sandra J. Tietyen.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

Council Member Arnett said the Branding Committee received 15 replies to the RFP.  The 

Committee is in the process of finalizing the list of applicants the Committee would like to meet 

with in person. 

 

Council Member Thome said the Greater Cedarburg Foundation Gala will be held on September 23. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Motion made by Council Member O’Keefe, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to adjourn to 

closed session at 8:09 p.m. pursuant to State Statutes 19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 

business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, more specifically, to 

consider a Developer’s Agreement regarding the redevelopment of the Amcast property. Approval 

of 08/14/17 closed session minutes. Motion carried on a roll call vote with Council Members 

Czarnecki, Arnett, Dieffenbach, Verhaalen, Regenfuss, Thome and O’Keefe voting aye. 

 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 

Motion made by Council Member Verhaalen, seconded by Council Member O’Keefe, to reconvene 

to open session at 9:34 p.m.  Motion carried on a roll call vote with Council Members Czarnecki, 

Arnett, Dieffenbach, Verhaalen, Regenfuss, Thome and O’Keefe voting aye. 

 

Page 7 of 33



COMMON COUNCIL CC20170828-5 

August 28, 2017 UNAPPROVED 

 

CONSIDER DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT FOR THE AMCAST PROPERTY 

 

Motion made by Council Member O’Keefe, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve a 

Developer’s Agreement with Oliver Fiontar, LLC for the redevelopment of the Amcast property, 

contingent upon the developer, DJ Burns, entering into a marital property agreement that he will not 

divest his marital property to his wife.  Motion carried on a roll call vote with Council Members 

O’Keefe, Thome, Regenfuss, and Arnett voting aye and Council Members Verhaalen, Dieffenbach, 

and Czarnecki voting nay. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

       

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member O’Keefe, to adjourn the 

meeting at 9:40 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

       Constance K. McHugh, MMC/WCPC 

       City Clerk 

 

 

Page 8 of 33



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-15 

 
Fiddleheads Coffee Roasters 

2017 Small Business of the Year 
 

 WHEREAS, since 1996, Fiddleheads has been a family-owned and operated wholesale 
and retail coffee business as well as an artisan bakery specializing in pastries and bread that also 
runs five café’s in Cedarburg, Mequon, Glendale, and Thiensville; and 
 

WHEREAS, the name, Fiddleheads, refers to a fern’s young, unfurling fronds, and 
signifies the beginning and growth of their business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the business was started with a café in Thiensville located in an historic 
1830s cobbler’s cottage on the Milwaukee River along the Village’s main street, and has since 
expanded to their other four locations; and 
  
 WHEREAS, after years of successfully serving their customers, Fiddleheads also created 
a nationwide wholesale coffee business.  They searched the world over for the best coffee beans, 
studied under the acknowledged coffee gurus like Willem Boot, and developed and refined their 
roasting and brewing processes to offer the best coffee; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Fiddleheads continues to be a strong community supporter, as they 
participate in many community events and are members of the Mequon-Thiensville and 
Cedarburg Chambers of Commerce; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cedarburg hereby recognizes their important presence in our 
community for providing great products provided by knowledgeable, experienced business 
owners. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Mayor Kinzel and the Common 
Council of the City of Cedarburg congratulate Fiddleheads Coffee Roasters for being awarded 
the 2017 Small Business of the Year by Ozaukee Economic Development. 
 

Dated this 11th day of September 2017. 
   
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Kip Kinzel, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

Page 9 of 33



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: September 11, 2017                                                                   ITEM NO:  8. B. 

 

 

TITLE: Consider bids received for the 2017 asphalt pavement repair program; and action thereon. 

 

    

 

ISSUE SUMMARY: Staff advertised for and received bids for the 2017 asphalt repair program. This years’ 

program includes asphalt repair work on Buchanan Street, Fox Pointe Avenue, London Court, and the 

wastewater treatment plant. 

 

A total of four bids were received for the work. The lowest responsive bid was submitted by Poblocki Paving 

Corporation in the total amount of $26,266.00.   

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends awarding the 2017 asphalt pavement repair contract to 

Poblocki Paving Corporation on the basis of their low unit price bid of $26,266.00.   

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: The schedule did not allow review 

by the Public Works Commission as their next meeting is September 14
th

.  

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: $45,000 was budgeted for asphalt repairs. $24,606 of this has already been 

expended for the chip sealing of Pioneer Road, but we should be right on budget as the patch at the wastewater 

plant will come out of their budget.   

                                                                                          

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Spreadsheet of the bid results  

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Tom Wiza 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  

  Tom Wiza-Director of Engineering and Public Works 262-375-7610 

 

 
 

 

Page 10 of 33



Buchanan Street, Fox Pointe Avenue, London Court, and Wastewater Treatment Plant

Item Description & Location Units Qty  Unit Price Total  Unit Price Total  Unit Price Total  Unit Price Total

1 Traffic Control LS 1 580.00$            580.00$            995.00$            995.00$            900.00$            900.00$            930.00$            930.00$            

2 4.5" Remove and Replace Asphalt SY 670 34.80$              23,316.00$      42.00$              28,140.00$      53.00$              35,510.00$      54.40$              36,448.00$      

3 Base Patching CY 50 26.80$              1,340.00$        20.00$              1,000.00$        85.00$              4,250.00$        68.80$              3,440.00$        

4 1-1/4" Crushed Stone Base Course TON 100 10.30$              1,030.00$        18.00$              1,800.00$        37.00$              3,700.00$        39.80$              3,980.00$        

TOTAL: 26,266.00$      TOTAL: 31,935.00$      TOTAL: 44,360.00$      TOTAL: 44,798.00$      

BID TAB

CITY OF CEDARBURG - 2017 ASPHALT PAVEMENT REPAIR

Poblocki Paving Corp. Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc Payne & Dolan, Inc. All-Ways Contractors, Inc.

Page 11 of 33



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: September 11, 2017                                                                     ITEM NO: 8. C. 

 

                           

 

TITLE: Consider extension of cash farm lease with Roden Echo Valley, LLC for 2018; and action thereon 

 

           

 

ISSUE SUMMARY: The City of Cedarburg has had an annual Cash Farm Lease with Robert Roden for 47 

acres at 6603 Highway 60 (former Kohlwey Farm) which dates back to 1999.  While the land is eventually 

intended to be used for business park development, there is little chance of development occurring in 2018. 

 

As for the rental fee; other farmland in the Town of Cedarburg ranges from $60 to $70 per acre. The rent in 

2017 is $65 per acre. For 2018, Mr. Roden has agreed to increase the rent to $70 per acre. It should be noted 

that Mr. Roden has been an exceptional renter who rotates his crops, controls weeds, and does not track mud on 

Highway 60.   

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Extend the Cash Farm Lease with Roden Echo Valley, LLC with the rental 

fee increased to $70 per acre. 

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: 2018 rent would be $3,290 to Capital Fund. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 2018 Lease Agreement 

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Tom Wiza, Director of Engineering and Public Works 

                                                         

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: 

Tom Wiza, Director of Engineering and Public Works 

262-375-7610  
 
 
 

 
 

Page 12 of 33



CASH FARM LEASE 
 

 

 

This lease (“Lease”) is entered into this ________ day of _____________, 2017, 

between: 

 

 

LANDLORD:   City of Cedarburg, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, P.O. Box 49, 

Cedarburg, Wisconsin, 53012,  (262) 375-7610, hereafter known 

as “Landlord”; and 

 

TENANT:  Roden Echo Valley, LLC 

                                    5545 County Highway Y 

                                    West Bend, Wisconsin 53095  

(262) 675-6709, hereafter known as “Tenant” 

 

 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION.  The Landlord hereby leases to the Tenant, to occupy 

and use for agricultural and related purposes, the following described property: cropland 

located at 6603 Highway 60, Cedarburg, Wisconsin, Ozaukee County, consisting of 47 

acres (hereinafter “Property”). 

 

LAND USE.  The tenant agrees to plant during the term of this lease a row crop on the 

Property.  At the end of each growing season, the cropland shall be properly tilled by the 

Tenant unless otherwise directed by the Landlord.  The Tenant shall not sell any crops or 

materials, such as a roadside stand, from the Property. 

 

TIME PERIOD COVERED BY THIS LEASE:  This lease shall commence on April 1, 

2018 and shall terminate on October 31, 2018 unless extended by mutual agreement of 

Landlord and Tenant in writing. 

 

AMOUNT AND PAYMENT OF RENT.  Rent will be $70.00 per acre for the 47 acres 

of cropland for a total of $3,290.00 per year.  The fee schedule for payment of the amount 

shall be as follows:  For each year this lease is in effect, a payment of $1,645.00 must be 

made on or before June 1, with a final payment of $1,645.00 on or before December 31. 

Rent payments will be received at the City of Cedarburg Treasurer’s Office, W63 N645 

Washington Avenue, P.O. Box 49, Cedarburg, Wisconsin, 53012-0049.  If rent is not 

paid when due, the Tenant agrees to pay interest on the amount of unpaid rent at the rate 

of 1.5% per month from the due date until paid. 

 

AMENDMENTS AND ALTERATIONS:  Amendments and alterations to this lease 

shall be in writing and shall be signed by both the Landlord and Tenant. 

 

RIGHT OF ENTRY:  The Tenant shall permit the Landlord or agents of the City of 

Cedarburg to enter any portion of the Property at any reasonable time.  Should entry by 

Page 13 of 33



the Landlord or an agent of the City of Cedarburg cause damage to the tenant’s crops, a 

determination of the value of the crops damaged shall be made by the Ozaukee County 

Agricultural Agent.   

 

NO RIGHT TO SUBLEASE.  The Landlord does not convey to the tenant the right to 

lease or sublease any part of the Property to any person or persons or entity of any kind. 

 

TRACKING.  Tracking will not be allowed onto Highway 60.  Tenant shall be 

responsible for any dirt, ground or debris that it tracked onto the highway. 

 

WEED CONTROL.  Tenant shall use diligence to prevent noxious weeds from going to 

seed and shall be responsible for the treatment of any noxious weed infestation on the 47 

acres of cropland.  The Landlord will be responsible for weed control on the remaining 

acreage on this property. 

 

CONSERVATION.  Tenant shall keep in good repair all terraces, open ditches, inlets 

and outlets of tile drains, and ponds; preserve all established watercourses or ditches 

including grassed waterways and field borders; and refrain from any operation or practice 

that will injure such structures. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES.  Tenant shall conduct all operations on the property in a 

manner consistent with all applicable local, state, and federal environmental codes, 

regulations, and statutes and shall bear sole responsibility for any violations thereof.  

Tenant shall be solely responsible for securing any permits or approvals necessary for his 

activities on the property.  In the event of any legally-prohibited release of materials to 

the environment, Tenant will indemnify the Landlord for any costs of environmental 

cleanup and restoration as well as any penalties, fines, judgments or other amounts 

incurred by Landlord as a result of such release. 

 

INSURANCE.  Tenant will agree to hold the Landlord harmless from and indemnify the 

Landlord for any and all liability of any kind, including reasonable attorney’s fees, 

associated with tenant’s farming activities, use of the Property pursuant to this Lease, or 

breach of any of the terms and conditions set forth in this Lease.  Additionally, Tenant 

shall name the City of Cedarburg as an additional insured in his general liability policy 

and provide the City of Cedarburg a Certificate of Insurance of same each year of the 

Lease term. 

 

FINANCIAL INTEREST.  The Landlord will have no financial interest in the crops 

grown on this property and the Landlord is not a member of the operator’s farming 

operation.  Furthermore, the Landlord is not entitled to any government subsidized 

payments made to the Tenant. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14 of 33



 

 

Whereas this lease agreement has been read and agreed upon by both the Landlord and 

Tenant, signatures are required to execute this lease. 

 

 

 

Kip Kinzel, Mayor, City of Cedarburg                                                                    Date 

 

 

 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk, City of Cedarburg                                           Date 

 

 

 

 

Tenant, Roden Echo Valley, LLC    By: Robert Roden, Member                       Date 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________

Tenant, Roden Echo Valley, LLC    By: Richard Roden, Member                          Date                                             

 

 

Page 15 of 33



Page 16 of 33



Page 17 of 33



Page 18 of 33



Page 19 of 33



Page 20 of 33



Page 21 of 33



Page 22 of 33



Page 23 of 33



Page 24 of 33



Page 25 of 33



Page 26 of 33



Page 27 of 33



Page 28 of 33



Page 29 of 33



Page 30 of 33



Page 31 of 33



Page 32 of 33



Page 33 of 33


	Agenda 09-11-17
	CC Minutes 08-28-17
	Res 2017-15 - Fiddleheads
	Blue Sheet - Pavement Repair Bids
	Asphalt Repair Bid Tab
	Blue Sheet - Roden Cash Farm Lease
	Cash farm lease 2018
	Bills
	Administrators Report 09 07 17
	Building Inspectors Report Sept 2017



